FILED

September 16, 2024
From: postmaster@GCIAMCS.onmicrosoft.com
To: csellnow@carrollsvc.com 4:25 pm CDT
Subject: Delivered: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Carroll Sefvice Company —
Milledgeville East Plant (Milledgeville, Illinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0052
Date: Monday, September 16, 2024 4:25:21 PM U.S. EPA REGION 5
Attachments: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Carroll Service Comglany Nh'EE&AREINaG CLERK

Plant (Milledgeville Illinois); Docket nhumber CAA-05-2024-0052.msg

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

csellnow@carrollsve.com (csellnow(@carrollsve.com)

Subject: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Carroll Service Company — Milledgeville East Plant (Milledgeville,
Tllinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0052
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Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Carroll Service Company – Milledgeville East Plant (Milledgeville, Illinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0052

		From

		r5hearingclerk

		To

		csellnow@carrollsvc.com; Coyle, Ann; King, Cynthia

		Cc

		CINWD AcctsReceivable; DuMontelle, Erin (she/her/hers); Marshall, Sarah; Breneman, Sara; Humphrey, Venise; R5AirEnforcement; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Yasmine.Kepper-Bauman@Illinois.gov

		Recipients

		csellnow@carrollsvc.com; coyle.ann@epa.gov; king.cynthia@epa.gov; CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov; Dumontelle.Erin@epa.gov; marshall.sarah@epa.gov; breneman.sara@epa.gov; Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov; R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov; persoon.carolyn@epa.gov; Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov; Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov; Yasmine.Kepper-Bauman@Illinois.gov
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